¥ LEXINGTON

MAYOR LINDA GORTON
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utrban County Geunci
FROM:
Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: April 12,2023

SUBJECT: Rural Setvice Area Sewer Capability Study

RFP # 15-2023

CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.
DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

Request

The Division of Water Quality recommends award of a contract to Stantec Consulting Services Inc. for the
completion of the Rural Setrvice Area Sewer Capability Study in accordance with the scope of work contained

in RFP #15-2023.

Purpose of Request

In late 2022, an update to the 2006 Rural Service Area Capability Study was recommended by Urban County
Council. The purpose of this updated study is to inform interested parties about the existing public sanitary
sewer system and its capability to provide future service to rural areas located outside the current Urban Services

boundary.

Contract Termination Language

Contract tetmination language is as follows

6.1.2.

61. Termination

6.1.1. CONSULTANT may only terminate this Agreement due to OWNER’S material

breach of the terms hereof which breach causes CONSULTANT to be unable to
perform its dutics and respounsibilities uader this Agreement and upon forty-five
(45) days written advance notice to OWNER.

The OWNER may terminate this Agreement for cause upon seven (7) business
days written advance notice to the CONSULTANT. The OWNER reserves the
right to terminate the Agreement for any reason whatsoever, with or without cause,
at any time upon thirty (30) days written advance notice to the CONSULTANT.
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Project Cost in FY23 and Future Budget Years

The contract terms are based on quoted houtly rates and capped at a not to exceed amount of $337,702 .There
are no projected costs for future budget years.

Are Funds Budgeted

The funds are budgeted in the following account:
4003 303401 3424 71205 2023 RURALSEWERS2023 STUDY

Director / Commissioner

Martin / Albright
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